
From:  

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:07 PM 

To: Sparks, Helen <helen.sparks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Subject:  

 

 Your  ref. ROW/3314535  

Dear Ms. Sparks, we have only recently received details of the above. I have spoken to Ms. McKay of 

Duchy of Cornwall 

 

 

 

 

Your ref: ROW/3314535 

 

Dear Ms. Sparks, We have only recently received details of the above. I have spoken to Ms.McKay of 

Dorset County Council regarding this and as tenants of the land involved we totally support the 

closure of the existing footpath. It has rarely been used since the provision of the new permissive 

footpath, which has proved extremely popular, safer and used constantly.  The permissive footpath 

was made available  by us in conjunction with the Duchy of Cornwall.  All expenses involved in its 

construction  were funded at no expense to the public. 

 

Yours sincerely, John Hoskin.  John Hoskin & Sons  

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 

and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 

them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 

then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 

recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 

It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 

responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 

policies of the Inspectorate. 
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